# MARIN COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE AND DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION (JJDPC)

#### **Meeting location:**

Marin County Probation, Juvenile Services Division 4 Jeannette Prandi Way San Rafael, CA 94903

## **Meeting Minutes**

November, 5 2019 4:30- 6:15 pm

I. Call to Order, Introductions, Presentation
 Commissioners present: Dana Pepp, Beverly Farr, Don Carney, Lori Frugoli,
 Kipp Delbyck

**Guests:** Yaqub Hansia, Antonio Zavala, Jazz Gerraty, Yaire Z. Sanchez, Spencer Thompson, Ken Lippi, Scott Eberle, Jacklyn Hutton, Tori Creighton

- A. Review and approval of October 2019 Meeting Minutes
- B. Presentation Marin Prevention Network Jazzy Gerraty
  The Marin Prevention Network seeks to change community norms, policies, and laws that affect the availability, promotion, sale, and use of alcohol and other drugs to create a community environment that promotes healthy choices and reduces risk. Jazzy spoke in detail about the Marin Youth Partnerships, and the ideal 12 sectors involved in decision-making. Initiatives include: Raising the Bar, Be the Influence, Community Concern Booklets, Community Forums and events, such as town halls, community book reads, and partnering with Wellness Centers.
- II. JJDPC Involvement, Opportunities and Activities
  - A. The Upcoming Youth Officers Roundtable was postponed due to power outages and will now take place on Tuesday, December 3, 10-12pm, Central Marin Police Department. Topic: Beyond Labels: LGBTQ+ Attendees reviewed flyers and discussed the workshop. Jackie Davis will be the speaker.
  - B. Juvenile Hall Inspection.
    Dana, Kathy and Kipp will visit Juvenile Hall Wednesday, December 4, from 10-1pm.

III. Updates, Reports, Follow-ups

### A. Juvenile Hall Update

Tori reported. Snapshot of JH occupancy was shared. A lot of activity in in October with most kids in for VOP and consideration of one minor being sent to Youth Authority. Mental Health issues are an ongoing concern. Good newsduring power outages, JH kept up with programming. Tori also reported that they are looking into getting a different drug and alcohol education program in JH.

#### B. Youth Court Update Youth Court

Don reported. Given the inherited SR case load (YC is now addressing some 150 cases) and the percentage of Latino youth increasing, there is a need for Spanish speakers. In addition, YC is working in San Rafael schools on alternatives to suspension, including framing 6-week restorative circles led by former participants to divert suspension and criminal prosecution.

#### C. MCOE

Ken Lippi, Marin Office of Education, updated us on MCOE's current activities, including moving technology into the JH classroom and upgrading texts and the library. Classes are on an uptick, with IEPs, as well as educational assessments in place. Ken reported that Marin's Community School (MCS) which has been redesigned and retooled is now accredited, has great school spirit and students who want to stay at MCS and graduate.

#### IV. Announcements New Business

- A. Promoting the Commission. The Commission spoke about the need to recruit additional commissioners.
- B. JJDPC Leadership. In December, the Commission will vote on a new slate of officers for 2020. Please consider taking a leadership role.
- C. Next Meeting Tuesday, December 3, 4:30, at the Marin CASA Office, 1401 Los Gamos, Suite #130, San Rafael.

Meeting Adjourned: 6:30pm

Please note: Commission meetings will take place the first Tuesday of the month at the Marin CASA Office, 1401 Los Gamos Drive, Suite #130 San Rafael, from 4:30-6:15pm.